PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES February 08, 2010

Attendees: Joseph Freitas and John Henry

Absent: Barry DeCristofano

Meeting called to order at 7: 40 PM

Mr. Freitas opened the meeting and reported that the Selectmen meet in Executive Session at 5:30 PM to discus Police contract negotiations. Then meet briefly with Chair of the Zoning Board of Appeals, Ms. Ann Sobolewski.

DATES TO REMEMBER:

February 10, 2010 – Tri Town Alliance – Recyclables Regionalization Workshop. February 15, 2010 Monday, Presidents Day. Town House closed. Selectmen will not meet. February 26, 2010 Transportation Breakfast at Radisson Hotel in Plymouth. Mr. Henry will attend.

Mr. Fretias reported that Mr. Troy Clarkson, Plymouth County Commissioner has accepted a new post in Bridgewater.

Mr. Henry reported that he and Mr. Freitas attended the recent Economic Target Area (ETA) meeting. The Plymouth and Kingston ETA is at an impasse. The Board has been corresponding with Carver Selectmen and Mr. Buddy Rocha, Southeast Massachusetts Regional Director in the attempt to join the Carver and Wareham ETA. The Board will meet with Wareham Selectmen to discuss joining their ETA. More to follow.

The benefit of an ETA will create tax benefits for the Plympton Industrial zone and grant opportunities for Plympton.

NEW BUSINESS:

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Henry to approve the Plympton Conservation Commission request to transfer \$1,000 from their revolving account to cover advertising expenses and clerical costs. Second Mr. Freitas. 2-0-0.

CORRESPONDENCE:

The application for the Strawberry Shortcake race was sent to the Police Chief, Fire Chief, Board of Health, and Highway Surveyor for approval.

NSTAR – Herbicide use near power lines in Plympton booklet on file.

Mass Municipal Association breakfast schedule.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to gratefully grant permission to the Plympton Garden Club for Town Wide Cleanup on April 24, 2010. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

Copied: Police, Highway, and Board of Health.

Kopelman and Paige – Auditor request.

Town Clerk – Amended Ballot for 2010

Old Colony Planning Council Boston Urbanized area Job Access and Reverse Commute.

S& K Realty Trust vs Town of Plympton Zoning Board of Appeals.

MIIA - Credit \$130.00

Letter of appreciation for outstanding performance of Office Paul Joudrey from Mr. Edwards. PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES February 08, 2010 Page 2 of 2

Executive Session and regular minutes of February 01, 2010 will be reviewed on February 22, 2010 meeting.

Mr. Freitas stated appointments that will expire in June 2010 will be "considered" for reappointment.

Two town residents contacted Mr. Freitas regarding a sign By-law committee and will not be able to be ready for Town Meeting.

Mr. Freitas has been in contact with the USDA regarding the trailers on Parsonage Road property. An action will be taken shortly.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Henry to adjourn meeting at 8:00 PM. Second Mr. Freitas. 2-0-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Krance Board of Selectmen, Secretary